



HIGHGRADER

Gold Searchers of Southern Nevada www.goldsearchersnv.com

Outings and announcements			
Officers and			
Standing	The next outing will be	served at 9:00 am Neva-	Mark Drozeski
Committees	the weekend of Novem-	da time(10:00 Az	Robert Mabry
* President-John Anderson	ber 19-20 at the 40 acre club owned property.	time). Georges break- fast will be on Tuesday	Mike Smith
Vice President– Mike Ameling Treasurer-Mark Hedges	Parking will be at the	Nov 8 at 9:00 am at the	ARIZONA :
* Secretary– Melinda Woolman	lost change parking ar-	Jokers Wild casino café.	Mike Forguson
* Membership-Steve Christenson	ea. Saturday pot luck lunch will be chicken	NEW MEMBERS	Ronald Bogess
* Claims-John Anderson	fried steak served at	NEVADA:	IDAHO :
 * Education – Fred Zajac * Merchandise-Eric Smith 	12:00noon Nevada time.	Sam Jordan	David Fisher
* Website—Mark Hedges	(1:00 Az time). Please bring a dish to	Leo Barreros	" SPECIAL NOTE "
* Newsletter- Mark Hedges	serve 10 people to com-	Riea Zaic	December meeting
 * Equipment-Mike Barnes * Outings- 	pliment the main course.	Tom Lloyd	(dinner) moved to
Inside this issue	Sunday brunch will be	Mike Lloyd	December 14
Announcements 1	Fouinment list		
Minutes2Membership form3	Thompson Dry Washer Keene Dry Washer Desert Foxes Blue Bowl Metal detectors High bankers GPS	Library Books, Magazines, Videos	Next Meeting December 14th 6:30pm Jokers Wild Casino 920 Boulder Hwy Henderson Nv. 89011

HIGHGRADER

Minutes 11/02/2016

The GSSN met on Wednesday November 2, 2016 at the Jokers Wild Casino in Henderson Nv. The president John Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:35 Pm and led with the pledging of allegiance to the flag. The Secretary was not present. All other officers were present. John welcomed all with 47 signed in. (A quorum was verified). The president asked for a motion to accept the minutes as published in the September Highgrader news letter. Pam Goulder made the motion which was seconded by Merk Black. All with one abstention were in favor and the motion was approved. Treasurers report was read by the Treasurer Mark Hedges. Morris Seguin made a motion to accept the report which was seconded by Pam Goulder. The vote was unanimous and the motion was approved. The members report for October 2016 showed 11 new members, 8 renewals for a total membership of 384 active members. Old business consisted of the yearly elections, and the floor was given to the election chairman Morris Seguin. Morris presented the following positions which were up for election which include President, Treasurer, Secretary, and Membership Chairman. The nominations for the positions up for election include John Anderson (President), Mark Hedges (Treasurer), Melinda Woolman (Secretary), and Ken Ouick (Membership Chairman). Morris requested three times for each position for any further nominations and no other nominations were made. Per GSSN by-laws (Article 7: Paragraph D) a motion to cast a majority ballot for all non-contested offices was made by George Neiderriter and seconded by Pam Goulder. The vote on the floor was unanimous and the motion was approved. All nominees were declared duly elected. Georges breakfast will be at the Jokers Wild Casino on November 8, at 9:00 am in the café behind the café. The next outing will be at the 40 acre club owned property on November 19-20. Parking will be on the Lost Change (old 28) parking lot. Signs will be placed for easy locating. RSVP before November 15 for an accurate food count. The food will consist of chicken fried steak. Please bring a dish for 10 people to compliment the chicken fried steak. Lunch will be served on Saturday November 19 at 12:00 noon Nevada time (1:00 Arizona time). Brunch will be served on Sunday November 20 at 9:00 am Nevada time (10:00 Arizona time). The club wishes to thank Merk Black for donating a U.S. flag and stand for out pledging of allegiance ceremony at the start of each meeting. The Christmas dinner was discussed on the floor. The Christmas dinner will be served at the Jokers Wild Casino on the second floor. Chef Brian from Jokers Wild said the price will be \$20.00 per person. The club anticipates 65 members in attendance, which will cost \$1,300.00. A motion to approve the \$1,300.00 for the cost of the Christmas dinner was made by George Neiderriter and seconded by Ace Hunt. All were in favor and the motion was approved. The Christmas dinner will be held in place of the monthly meeting. The date has been moved to December 14th, 2016 at 6:30 Pm. Please RSVP to the website before December 1st for an accurate head count and include the number of people that will attend. The raffle was held after a short break. Bob Marin made a motion to adjourn which was seconded by Rick Borders. All were in favor and the meeting adjourned at 8:30Pm.

(In the absence of the secretary, the Vice President Mike Ameling provided the notes for the meeting. The Vice president position was not up for election this year).

John Anderson President 11/5/16 ******

GSSN Raffle winners

1. Stove & gas **Bob Bair** 2. Classifier **Mike Day Bruce Hundley** 3. Sand scoop & plst scoop 4. Black pans (2) **Mitch Mayhood** 5. Black pans (2) **Bruce Hundley Randy Huffine** 6. Black pans (2) 7. Rock pick Mike Frank 8. Clay gone **George Niederriter** 9. Scoop **Roger Chavez** 10.Magnet **Ken Quick Herb Hislop** 11.Scoop 12.Nevada Map **Mike Frank 13.Gold bag Mark Hedges** 14.Gold bag **Roger Chavez** 15.Gold bag **George Niederriter** Ken Quick 16.Gold bag **Bruce Hundley 17.Knee Pads** 18.Beach towel & salsa bowls Bruce Hundley 19.Shirt & hat (can't read name)

Raffle prizes provided by Desert Outfitters

Door prize was \$9.50 did not record name 50/50 for \$62.00 was won by Bob Bair